

R5TA Meeting Minutes May 21st 2019

Member in Attendance

Arron Smith

Aaron Higdon

Jim Cole

Jim Cole

Jim Balor

Riley Moore

Brandt Enright

Cody Frank

Patrick Watson

David Sherwood

Call to order: 0900

Minutes from previous meeting: approved by Jim B second Jim C

Treasurer report: Net of 14,300, notable expense of 2,000 to FF Fitness challenge, Sherwood still needing to get with Riley and Katy for audit. Treasures Report approved by Jim B, second by Casey.

Committee Report:

DLO: Mark not attending the meeting noting to report

OFIA: noting to report, still clearing taxes

DPSST: Robert Farino temporary Regional Fire Training Coordinator till permanent position is filled, contact info Mobile: 503-871-4944, Email Robert.farino@state.or.us

LCC: Paramedic students starting soon, school year winding down.

OMB: Will be meeting in July, nothing to report

MCB: Nothing new to report, lots of classing coming up.

Old Business:

Still have 10,000 from DPSST for class, needs to be invoiced by June, Looks like David and Mark prospect for class would not be a good fit, Jim C. offered idea of possible EMS leadership class will follow up.

David Sherwood is stepping down as R5TA Pres, strongly encouraged “young blood” to step up, this is his last meeting as Pres! Thanks for all your hard work!

New Business:

Riley will be sending out annual invoices for R5TA membership dues in the total of 125.00, this money is to keep R5TA “flush” and to be used as R5TA sees fit for the good of its members and their departments training needs.

By-law are going up on the R5TA web sight

Good of the Order:

Jim B: would like to thank South Lane for the Mayday class they put on, his guys came back sore and with great info and had a great learning experience.

David Sherwood: McKenzie has hired 3 new seasonal employees one each for A,B, and C shift, to help with district maintenance, and call response.

Meeting adjourned at 0933

Next meeting at LFA Station 115 June 18th 0900hrs

Recorded By C. Pape`